

The latest round of storms in the Bridger Range buried a thin layer of factes 1-1.5 feet below the surface. This layer produced widespread avalanches on the Throne and surrounding area in the northern Bridgers. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Apr 1, 2011</u>

Bridger Range, 2011-03-31